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Advanced Lighting Technologies Australia Inc.

110, Lewis Road

Wantirna South,

VIC 3152, Australia

Subject: Inclusion of Syrius LED lights in the AEMO NEM load table.

Dear Ian,

City of Holdfast Bay supports the proposal from Advanced Lighting Technologies Australia Inc. to
use the Syrius series LED luminaires, and request that these luminaires be included on the AEMO

NEM load table as unmetered connection points within the guidelines.

We have selected these luminaires as being suitable for our general pathway projects and would like
the various options in that range available moving forward. The following variations may be used at

our different locations.

1. Syrius luminaires without PE cell -40 Watts
Syrius luminaires without PE cell -25 Watts
Syrius luminaires with NEMA based PE cell -40 Watts
Syrius luminaires with NEMA based PE cell -25 Watts

Lol

Yours sincerely.

Wevalek

MATHEW WALSH
Manager Buildings & Facilities

City of Holdfast Bay



